

KARN TIRASOONTORN

RUBY ON RAILS DEVELOPER



061-162-5983



karn+work@hey.com



<https://karn.work>



<https://twitter.com/karn18>



79/27 Chaofah Garden Home Premier Park 7,
Koh Keaw, Mueang, Phuket 83000

PROFILE

Hi, I'm **Karn**. now I'am 38 years old. Live at Phuket.
I have married and a beautiful daughter.

Over 5 years with Ruby and Ruby on Rails, It has changed my life in development web application. It makes me fun, focus in the core logic with less complexity and release the products in the short time.

EXPERIENCE

Senior Developer, BU Manager (2014-Present)

Open Source Technology Co.,Ltd.

- Thailand Hospital Indicator Program (THIP)
- Home Health Care (HHC-BKK)
- Home Survey and Home Visit (HSHV)
- Smart Report
- Medical Device Interfacing Service

Senior Developer (2012-2014)

Power-All Venture Co.,Ltd.

- Web-based video conferencing using WebRTC
- E-course web-based system for School of Medicine, SU
- Video conferencing based on BigBlueButton

Researcher (2009-2012)

Centre for Network Research, PSU

- Research and Development of Web based Multimedia Conferencing System for EGAT Sub-Power Stations
- Project Research and Development on Open Unified Communication and Collaboration



EDUCATION

2006-2009

Master of
Computer Engineering, PSU

2002-2006

Bachelor of
Computer Engineering, PSU

LANGUAGE

- English
- Thai

SKILLS

- Ruby/Ruby on Rails
- HTML/CSS/JS
- Node/Stimulus/TailwindCSS
- React/React Native
- Agile Development
- Docker/Docker Compose
- Linux/Shell Script
- Computer Networking
- Git/SVN
- Application Design
- etc.